

BUZZ MOBILE — MARLOW



Builder: MARLOW **LOA**: 78' 0" (23.77m)

Year Built: 2008 **Beam**: 20' 4" (6.20m)

Model: Motor Yacht Max Draft: 5' 3" (1.60m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 20 Kts. (23 MPH)

Location: United States **Max Speed**: 25 Kts. (29 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **Buzz Mobile** — **MARLOW** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **Buzz Mobile** — **MARLOW** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 2 of 29

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	6
Overview	6
Basic Information	6
Dimensions	6
Speed, Capacities and Weight	6
Accommodations	7
Hull and Deck Information	7
Engine Information	7
DETAILED INFORMATION	8
Introduction	8
Recent Noteworthy Service/Upgrades	8
Performance	9
Aft Deck	9
Salon	10
Dining Room	10
Galley	10
Wet Bar/Buffet	11
Galley area Dinette and Desk	11
Companionway to Staterooms	11
Master Stateroom	12
His and Hers Master Heads	12
VIP Forward Stateroom	12
VIP/Lower Day Head	12
Port Guest Stateroom	13
Port Guest Stateroom Head	13
Command Bridge Enclosed Flybridge Area	13
Aft Flybridge Area	14

	Transom Swim Platform	14
	Walkarounds and Bow	15
	Crew Quarters	15
	Lazarette Utility Area	16
	Electronics and Navigational Systems	16
	Engine Room	16
	Tender	17
	Exclusions	17
	Disclaimer	17
P	HOTOS	18
	Starboard Profile 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	18
	Port Bow 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	18
	Starboard Overhead 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	18
	Bow Starboard Overhead 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	18
	Port Profile 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	18
	Port Aft Profile 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	18
	Stern 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	19
	Lowering Tender Into Water 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	19
	Port Running Profile 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	19
	Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	19
	Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	19
	Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	19
	Aft Deck Capstan Winch and Entry Door 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	20
	Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	20
	Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	20
	Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	20
	Aft Deck at Night 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	20
	Salon 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	20
	Salon Starboard 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	21

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 4 of 29

Salon Port 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	21
Salon Port w/TV Popped Up 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	21
Dining Room 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	21
Dining Room 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	21
Port Side Dining Room Wet Bar 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	21
Main Cabin Looking Aft 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	22
Galley and Informal Dining Table 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	22
Galley 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	22
Informal Dining Table 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	22
Forward Windshield Main Deck and Stairs to Lower Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	22
Entry to Lower Deck Stateroom Area w/Jack and Jill Bunks 78E-CB Marlow Explored BUZZ MOBILE	r 22
Master Stateroom 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	23
Master Stateroom 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	23
Master Stateroom Looking Forward 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	23
Master Stateroom Port 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	23
Master Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	23
Master Head "His" Side 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	23
Master Head Center Shower 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	24
Master Head "Hers" Side 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	24
VIP Stateroom Forward 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	24
VIP Stateroom Forward 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	24
VIP Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	24
Guest Stateroom 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	24
Guest Stateroom 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	25
Guest Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	25
Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	25
Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	25
Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	25

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 5 of 29

	Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	25
	Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	26
	Aft Flybridge Deck Seating 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	26
	Aft Flybridge Deck Grill/Wet Bar/Day Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	26
	Aft Flybridge Deck Davit and Dinghy Deck Space 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	26
	Starboard Main Deck Walkaround 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	26
	Aft Flybridge Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	26
	Starboard Main Deck Walkaround Forward 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	27
	Portuguese Bridge In Bow 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	27
	Foredeck/Bow 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	27
	Foredeck/Bow Facing Aft 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	27
	Port Walkaround 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	27
	Crew Quarters 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	27
	Crew Quarters 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	28
	Crew Quarters 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	28
	Crew Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	28
	Engine Room 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	28
	Engine Room 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	28
	Engine Room 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	28
С	ONTACTS	29
	Contact details	29
	Telephones	29
	Office hours	29
	Address	29

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 6 of 29

SPECIFICATIONS

Overview

PRICE REDUCED TO \$2,199,000!

After Many Updates and Upgrades Seller Has Decided to Move Up, Take Advantage of a Yacht Ready for Cruising!

SUPERB CONDITION THROUGHOUT MECHANICALLY AND COSMETICALLY!

20kts Fast Cruise, 10kts Slow Cruise

MANY UPDATES AND UPGRADES, READY FOR CRUISING!

Extremely Desirable Layout matched with Excellent Condition Make this Marlow Explorer 78E-CB a Rare Find!

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Sub Category: Flybridge

Model Year: 2008 Year Built: 2008

Country: United States

Dimensions

LOA: 78' 0" (23.77m) **Beam**: 20' 4" (6.20m)

Max Draft: 5' 3" (1.60m) **MFG Length**: 82' 10" (25.25m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 20 Kts. (23 MPH) Max Speed: 25 Kts. (29 MPH)

Displacement: 103260 Pounds Water Capacity: 550 Gallons

Holding Tank: 400 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 3500 Gallons

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 7 of 29

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4 Sleeps: 8

Total Heads: 3 Crew Cabin: 1

Crew Berths: 2 Crew Sleeps: 3

Crew Heads: 1

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass Hull Configuration: Semi-Displacement

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: Caterpillar

Model: 3412E Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 8 of 29

DETAILED INFORMATION

Introduction

PRICE REDUCED TO \$2,199,000!

After Many Updates and Upgrades Seller Has Decided to Move Up, Take Advantage of a Yacht Ready for Cruising!

SUPERB CONDITION THROUGHOUT MECHANICALLY AND COSMETICALLY!

20kts Fast Cruise, 10kts Slow Cruise

MANY UPDATES AND UPGRADES, READY FOR CRUISING!

Extremely Desirable Layout matched with Excellent Condition Make this Marlow Explorer 78E-CB a Rare Find!

Recent Noteworthy Service/Upgrades

April 2019: - Engines, Transmissions and Generator Serviced - Freezer added to Crew Quarters **December 2018:**

- Full Detail and Wax
- Sand and Re-Varnish on Teak Cap Rails Throughout
- ISO Boost Atlas Shore Power Transformers Installed (for low voltage docking situations to boost voltage coming into vessel from dock)

October 2018:

- Main Engines Serviced
- Transmissions Serviced
- Generators Serviced

Marlow Yard Period September 2018:

- 4 New Lumashore Underwater Lights, White/Blue on Transom
- Complete Bottom Job
- Propspeed on all Running Gear
- Naiad Stabilizers Serviced
- New Cutlass Bearings
- New Central Vacuum
- New LED Exterior Overhead Lights Throughout
- A Number of Smaller Maintenance Items and Repairs to Get Vessel in Top Condition

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 9 of 29

2017:

- 2 New Air Conditioning System Chillers Installed
- Garmin 7600 Series Chartplotter Installed at Helm

Performance

Performance was logged 12/13/2018 in moderate seas in the Gulf of Mexico. Fuel load was 50% with 6 passengers aboard and full water tank.

Speed	Engine RPM	Fuel Burn	Range (EST based or	n full fuel)
10 Knots	1125 RPM	24 GPH	1,458 NM	
12 Knots	1350 RPM	40 GPH	1,050 NM	
14 Knots	1600 RPM	62 GPH	790 NM	
18 Knots	1850 RPM	92 GPH	684 NM	*73% Engine Load
20 Knots	1980 RPM	110 GPH	636 NM	*78% Engine Load

Aft Deck

- Hydraulic Passarelle off Starboard Transom w/Blue Built-In Lighting and Pop-Up Hand Holds
- Port and Starboard Transom Access from Swim Platform with Gate and Doors
- Port and Starboard Transom Corners: Hawse Pipes with Dual Rollers Inset, Cleats and Electrically Actuated Capstan Winches
- Beautiful Varnished Teak Cap Rails and Guard Rails Around Whole Perimeter
- Teak Decking Throughout
- Overhead LED Lighting Throughout
- (2) Flood Lights Facing Aft over Swim Platform
- Custom Varnished Teak Table
- (4) Custom Varnished Teak Folding Chairs
- Transom Built-In Seating with Removable Vinyl Cushions
- Storage Cabinet to Starboard
- Access to Crew Quarters to Port
- Floating Stainless Steel and Teak Steps to Flybridge
- Port and Starboard Wide Walkarounds Forward

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 10 of 29

Double Door Access to Salon

Salon

- Teak and Holly Floors Throughout
- Overhead Lighting, Port and Starboard Sconce Lighting, Indirect Rope Lighting, 2 Lamps Starboard
- Solid Wood Overhead Grab Rail
- Solid Wood Valances for Air Conditioning Distribution Port and Starboard
- Built-In Leather Setee with Storage Underneath and End Tables to Starboard with Custom Armchair and Plush Recliner on Either Side
- Hi-Lo Wood Coffee Table with Storage in Front of Sofa
- Storage Cabinet with Electrically Actuated Pop-Up TV (NEW TV 2018) and A/V Equipment to Port
- Bose Surround Sound System, w/Speakers Built into Valances
- Custom Liquor Bottle Storage in Port Storage Cabinet
- Armchairs to Port on Either Side of Storage Cabinet
- Teak Blinds Over All Windows with White Linen Curtains

Dining Room

- Waist High Divider Aft Between Salon and Dining Area with Recessed Rope Lighting and Storage for Dining Table Leaf Insert
- Expandable Solid Teak Dining Table with Ebony Trim Inlay and Center Insert
- (6) Teak Chairs with Leather Cushion
- Direct Overhead Lighting Array with Teak Trim and (3) Recessed Lights with Indirect Rope Lighting
- China Cabinet with (3) Glass Front Storage Cabinets and (3) Rows of Shelves Each,
 (5) Storage Drawers and Large Countertop
- Buffet and Wet Bar to Port (in more detail next section)
- Teak and Holly Flooring Throughout
- Teak Blinds Over All Windows with White Linen Curtains
- Overhead and Recessed Lighting
- Solid Wood Valances for Air Conditioning Distribution Port and Starboard

Galley

- Huge U-Shaped Black Diamond Granite Countertop with Raised Teak Edge
- Recessed Stainless Steel Sink with Garbage Disposal and Custom Wood Cover
- Dacor Electric (4) Burner Stovetop with Overhead Vent
- Dacor Oven Below Stovetop

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 11 of 29

- Sharp Carousel Convection Microwave
- (6) Total Sub-Zero Refrigerator/Freezer Drawers, (4) Refrigerated, (2) Freezer
- Fisher & Paykel Dishwasher
- TONS of Storage Overhead and Under Counter
- Built-In Trash Cabinet Under Counter
- Pilothouse Doors to Exterior Walkaround Port and Starboard
- Stairs to Enclosed Flybridge (Command Bridge) to Port

Wet Bar/Buffet

- Located Directly to Port of Dining Table
- Expansive Countertop with Raised Edge
- Recessed Sink in Countertop
- (3) Shelves of Custom Glass Storage with Lexan Glass Holders
- Sub-Zero Wine Chiller w/Dual Zone Temperature Adjustment
- Clear Ice Maker (the good drink ice!)
- Storage Drawer and Shelf Cubbies

Galley area Dinette and Desk

Forward of the galley right under the front windshield are a sizeable U-shaped dinette table with built in seating and a desk with pull out stool seat and large storage drawers

- Teak Dinette Table with Raised Edges
- U-Shaped Built In Seating Around Table to Port
- Desk with Pull Out Stool, Under Counter Drawer
- (4) Large Storage Drawers
- HDMI Outlet for TV Connection to Watch TV from Galley or Dinette if Desired
- AC and DC Power Distribution Panels to Port
- Pilothouse Doors to Exterior Walkaround Port and Starboard
- Stairs to Lower Stateroom Level to Starboard Forward
- Stairs Up to Enclosed Flybridge (Command Bridge) to Port

Companionway to Staterooms

- Curved Staircase With Inset Solid Teak Handrails and Indirect Lighting From Forward Galley to Companionway to Staterooms
- Jack and Jill Berths to Starboard With Privacy Curtain
- Linen Closet
- Floor Access to Large Pump Room and Storage Area
- Teak and Holly Sole Flooring Throughout

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 12 of 29

Master Stateroom

- Covers Full Beam of Vessel, 20'4", Very Spacious
- Centerline King Size Berth
- Nightstands Port and Starboard with (2) Drawers, Lamps and Mirrors Overhead
- Port Side- (2) Cedar Lined Hanging Closets with Vanity Between containing pull out stool, (10) Drawers and (3) Glass Front Cabinets
- Starboard Side- (2) Cedar Lined Hanging Closets with (12) Large Drawers Between
- Shoji Privacy Screens Port and Starboard In Front of Portholes
- Flatscreen TV on Forward Wall
- Front Loader Washer and Dryer Units In Forward Cabinets
- Overhead Lighting and Recessed Lighting Throughout
- Teak and Holly Sole Flooring Throughout
- Private Access to His and Hers Heads Aft Both Port and Starboard of King Berth

His and Hers Master Heads

- His and Hers Master Heads with Separate Door Access from Master Stateroom
- Each Side Features It's Own Toilet, Sink, Countertop, Mirror, (4) Drawers, (3) Cabinets, Towel Racks and Porthole With Privacy Shade
- Centerline Walk-In Shower from Both Sides With Glass Doors, Wand Shower Head and Teak Grate Flooring
- Teak and Holly Sole Flooring Throughout

VIP Forward Stateroom

- Centerline King Size Island Berth
- Port and Starboard Cedar Lined Hanging Closets
- Port and Starboard Overhead Storage Cabinets
- Under Berth Storage Drawers
- Teak Plank Wall Paneling
- Forward Anchor Locker Access
- (2) Overhead Deck Access Hatches
- (2) Reading Lights
- Port and Starboard "Nightstand" Counters with Raised Edge
- Flat Screen TV/DVD Player
- Sony Stereo Unit
- Teak and Holly Sole Flooring
- Private Access to VIP/Day Head

VIP/Lower Day Head

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 13 of 29

- Private Access Via Forward VIP Stateroom or Via Companionway Hall
- Granite Countertops
- Vanity With Sink, Mirror, Hand Towel Ring, (2) Drawers, Over Sink Cabinet and Under Sink Cabinet
- Porthole and Privacy Curtain Behind Shelf With Raised Edge
- Toilet
- Towel Rack Behind Toilet
- Shower with Lexan Curved Door, Handheld Shower Wand and Teak Grate Floor
- Teak and Holly Sole Flooring
- (Not to be confused with Upper Day Head Found on Flybridge)

Port Guest Stateroom

- Side By Side Twin Berths with (2) Storage Drawers Under Each
- Twin Bunk Located Above Inboard Twin Berth, for Total of (3) Beds
- Nightstand in Center with Raised Edge Countertop, (3) Drawers and Mirror Above
- Cedar Lined Hanging Closet
- Reading Lights
- Flat Screen TV/DVD
- Sony Stereo Unit
- Teak Plank Wall Paneling
- (2) Portholes With Privacy Curtains
- Teak and Holly Sole Flooring
- Private Access to Guest Stateroom Head

Port Guest Stateroom Head

- Privately Accessed Via Port Guest Stateroom
- Door With Full Length Mirror
- Vanity with Granite Countertop, Sink, (2) Over Sink Cabinets, Drawer, Under Sink Cabinet and Towel Rack
- Toilet
- Walk-In Shower with Hand Held Shower Wand, Lexan Door and Teak Grate Flooring
- Porthole With Privacy Curtain
- Teak and Holly Sole Flooring

Command Bridge Enclosed Flybridge Area

 Internal Access Via the Staircase from the Galley with Recessed Solid Teak Hand Rails Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 14 of 29

- Aft Entry Door Via the Aft Flybridge Area
- Pilothouse Access Doors Port and Starboard to Flybridge Walkaround
- Raised Port and Starboard "L" Lounge Seating Areas with Hi/Lo Teak Tables and (5)
 Storage Drawers Underneath Each
- Under Counter Refrigerator to Starboard of Helm
- Teak Blinds with White Linen Curtains on Aft and Side Windows
- Teak and Holly Sole Flooring Throughout
- Solid Teak Valances for Air Conditioning Outlets
- Overhead Lighting
- Overhead Solid Teak Hand Rails
- (2) Overhead Hatches
- HDMI Cable Access for TV Placement Starboard of Helm
- (2) Multi Function STIDD Helm Chairs with Foot Rests at Helm
- Spacious Helm Area with Abundant Navigation Electronics Array (See Navigation Electronics Section)
- Vessel Diagnostics and Additional Controls Overhead Above Windshield
- Solid Teak Command Bridge Steering Wheel

Aft Flybridge Area

- Access Via Enclosed Flybridge or Stairs From Aft Deck
- Wide Walkarounds on Either Side of the Enclosed Bridge With Stainless Steel Guard Rails
- U-Shaped Seating Area to Starboard With Removable Vinyl Cushions and Custom Teak High Gloss Table with Compass Insert
- Day Head with Toilet, Sink and Storage Area to Port
- Wet Bar Entertainment Center with Stainless Steel Sink and Refrigerator to Port
- 2 Burner Propane Magma Stainless Steel Grill Adjacent to Wet Bar to Port
- Davit, Rebuilt in 2014, Fully Hydraulic Actuating With Winch
- Chocks For Dinghy On Aft Flybridge Area
- Stainless Steel Guard Rails Around Perimeter of Aft Flybridge
- Removable Ladder to Access Enclosed Bridge Top With Designated Storage
- Gelcoat Flooring Throughout Aft Bridge Deck With Non-Skid Texture
- Safety Door That Slides Covering Access To Aft Deck

Transom Swim Platform

- Access To Swim Platform Via Port And Starboard Entry Doors From Aft Deck
- Access To Lazarette/Crew Quarters/Engine Room Via Bustle Door Centerline At Transom
- Passarelle Hydraulic Gangway to Starboard, Opens Aft With Built-In Lighting and Pop-Up Hand Holds

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 15 of 29

- Recessed Hot and Cold Freshwater Shower to Starboard
- 50 amp Shore Power Cord Inlets Port and Starboard Recessed in Covered Lockers
- Oil Change Fitting In Port Locker
- Telephone and TV Connections In Starboard Locker
- (2) Pop Up Cleats On Back Of Swim Platform
- Custom Dive Ladder Inserts Center Line On Swim Platform With Designated Dive Ladder Storage
- Teak Decking On Swim Platform and Swim Platform Steps, Installed New In 2014, In Excellent Condition

Walkarounds and Bow

- Wide Walkarounds From Aft Deck To Bow Port And Starboard
- Teak Cap Rail and Guard Rails Length of Walkaround
- Walkaround Roof Overhang With Upgraded LED Lighting
- Bustle Access Doors Midships Port and Starboard
- "Portugese Bridge" On Bow With Double Door Access to Foredeck and Storage Lockers Port and Starboard
- Twin Maxwell 4000 Vertical Windlasses With 100lb. Stainless Steel Plow Anchor and 80lb. Stainless Steel Plow Anchor
- All Chain Anchor Rode
- Fresh Water Washdown In Foredeck Anchor Locker
- 2x 50 amp Shore Power Cords on Glendinning Cable Masters
- Foredeck Hawse Pipes and Cleats
- Stainless Steel Bow Rail
- Teak Flooring Throughout

Crew Quarters

- Crew Quarters are Accessed Via the Aft Deck or Via the Transom Bustle Door
- King Size Captain's Berth With Dual Reading Lights
- Twin Size Mate's Berth
- Jumper Desk With Utility Storage and Power Distribution Panel
- Cedar Lined Hanging Closet
- Multiple Storage Drawers Throughout
- Flat Screen TV/DVD Player
- Washer/Dryer Combo Unit
- Microwave
- Stereo
- Crew Head Featuring Vanity With Granite Top, Sink, Storage Cabinets Above and Below Sink, Toilet And Shower Enclosure With Handheld Shower Wand

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 16 of 29

Lazarette Utility Area

- Located Between the Crew Quarters and the Transom Access Door
- Storage Shelves Port and Starboard With Custom Cubbies and Drawers For Tools
- Vice Located to Port
- Access to Rudder System and Stern Thruster Aft
- Teak Grate Sole
- Switch For Underwater Lights

Electronics and Navigational Systems

- Garmin 7616 16" Chartplotter Display
- (2) Raymarine 17" G-Series Displays
- (2) Raymarine Secondary Keyboards (for use with G-Series Displays)
- (3)Raymarine i70 Displays
- Raymarine DMS400 Digital Sounder
- Raymarine Wind System
- Raymarine ST8002 Autopilot
- Raymarine Wireless Smart Controller Autopilot Remote
- 12 KW 6' Open Array 72 mile Radar
- 4 KW 4' Open Array 24 mile Radar
- 3 Shipboard Cameras (aft deck, upper deck and engine room)
- Sirius Weather and Antenna (subscription required)
- Furuno AIS Transponder and Antenna
- ICOM M604 VHF w/ Hailer/Fog Function and Command Mic at Dinette Office
- KVH Satellite TV Antenna (subscription required)
- Nobletec Navigation Software (For Raymarine Screens)
- Redundant Cell Antenna w/ Booster
- WiFi Connection to PCs
- Yacht Controller Remote Manuevering System
- Multisea II NAIAD Roll Stabilizer
- CAT Engine Diagnostics
- Side Power Bow and Stern Thrusters
- ACR Remote Spotlight

Engine Room

- Access Via the Crew Quarters
- Twin Caterpillar 3412E 1400hp Diesel Engines
- Twin Northern Lights 25kw Generators With Custom Lexan Sound Shields For Easy Visibility
- Centaflex Flexible Drive Couplings

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 17 of 29

- Soft Motor Mounts
- Two Cross-Connected Sea Chest Sea Water Intakes With Easy Clean Outs
- Drypoint Demister Air Intake System
- FRP Fuel Tank With Sump And Sight Gauge (3500 Gallons)
- Dual Racor Fuel Filters With Pressure Gauges For Each Engine and Generator
- Fire Suppression System
- Lead/Foam Sound and Heat Insulation System
- Watermaker, Sea Recovery With Digital Control Panel
- Heavy Duty (3700 gph) Bilge Pumps And High Water Alarm
- (4) High Volume Engine Room Blowers
- Polished Stainless Steel Engine Beds
- Easy Oil Change System
- (2) 25 Gallon Stainless Steel Hot Water Heaters
- (2) Flourescent Light Assemblies
- (6) DC Dome Lights
- Naiad 254 Stabilizer System
- Mufflers for Generators

Tender

- 2013 Zodiac Yachtline 380DL 12'
- Yamaha F40LA 4-Stroke Motor
- Depth Sounder
- Yamaha Engine Diagnostic Controls
- Battery On/Off Switch
- Bilge Pump
- Navigation Lights
- Lifting Bridle
- 9 Gallon Fuel Tank

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 18 of 29

PHOTOS

Starboard Profile 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Port Bow 78E-CB Marlow Explored BUZZ MOBILE
Starboard Overhead 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Bow Starboard Overhead 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Port Profile 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Port Aft Profile 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 19 of 29

Stern 78E	E-CB Marlow Explo	orer BUZZ		Tender Into Wate Explorer BUZZ N	
	ning Profile 78E-C plorer BUZZ MOB		Aft Deck	78E-CB Marlow BUZZ MOBILE	Explorer
Aft Deci	k 78E-CB Marlow BUZZ MOBILE	Explorer	Aft Deck	78E-CB Marlow BUZZ MOBILE	Explorer

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 20 of 29

Aft Deck Capstan Winch and Entry Door 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Aft Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Aft Deck at Night 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Salon 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 21 of 29

	tarboard 78E-CB plorer BUZZ MOB		Salon Por	t 78E-CB Marlov BUZZ MOBILE	v Explorer
	rt w/TV Popped U v Explorer BUZZ N		Dining Roo	om 78E-CB Marlo BUZZ MOBILE	w Explorer
Dining Ro	om 78E-CB Marlov BUZZ MOBILE	w Explorer		Dining Room We w Explorer BUZZ	

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 22 of 29

Main Cabin Looking Aft 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Galley and Informal Dining Table 78E- CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Galley 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZ MOBILE	Z Informal Dining Table 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Forward Windshield Main Deck and Stairs to Lower Deck 78E-CB Marlov Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	,

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 23 of 29

Master Stateroom 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Master Stateroom 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Master Stateroom Port 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Master Stateroom Looking Forward 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Master Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Master Head "His" Side 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 24 of 29

Master Head Center Shower 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Master Head "Hers" Side 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
VIP Stateroom Forward 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	VIP Stateroom Forward 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
VIP Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Guest Stateroom 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 25 of 29

Guest Stateroom 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Guest Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 26 of 29

Command Bridge 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Aft Flybridge Deck Seating 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
	Mariow Explorer BOZZ MOBILE
Aft Flybridge Deck Grill/Wet Bar/Day	
Head 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Deck Space 78E-CB Marlow Explore BUZZ MOBILE
Aft Flybridge Deck 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Starboard Main Deck Walkaround 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 27 of 29

Starboard Main Deck Walkaround Forward 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Portuguese Bridge In Bow 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Foredeck/Bow 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Foredeck/Bow Facing Aft 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE
Port Walkaround 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE	Crew Quarters 78E-CB Marlow Explorer BUZZ MOBILE

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 28 of 29

	Quarters 78E-CB Nolorer BUZZ MOB		Crew Quarters 78E-CB Explorer BUZZ MOB	
Crew Hea	ad 78E-CB Marlow	Explorer Eng	ine Room 78E-CB Marlo	w Explorer
	BUZZ MOBILE	_xpiereiiig	BUZZ MOBILE	<u>-</u>
Engine Ro	om 78E-CB Marlov BUZZ MOBILE	w Explorer Eng	ine Room 78E-CB Marlo BUZZ MOBILE	w Explorer

Buzz Mobile — MARLOW Page 29 of 29

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: +1(954)274-4435

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004